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Subject: FW: PlanetBids - City of Sweet Home< OR - Quote
Date: Monday, January 16, 2023 at 3:44:46 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: Kelcey Young
To: Julie Fisher
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Procurement Quote from Planet Bids.
 
Thanks!
 

Kelcey Young | City Manager
City of Sweet Home
3225 Main Street
Sweet Home, OR 97386
p:541-367-8969
f: 541-367-1215

CONNECT
WITH US     

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may
contain legally privileged and confidential information intended solely for the use of the
addressee. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify us immediately
by replying to this message or telephoning us. Do not review, disclose, copy or distribute
it. Thank you.
 
Public Records Law Disclosure: This e-mail is a public record of the City of Sweet
Home and is subject to public disclosure unless exempt from disclosure under Oregon
Public Records Law. This e-mail is subject to the State Retention Schedule.

 
 
From: Tim Goodwin <;mg@planetbids.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 2:03 PM
To: Kelcey Young <kyoung@sweethomeor.gov>
Subject: PlanetBids - City of Sweet Home< OR - Quote
 
Kelcey,
 
Following is the quote we discussed today.  We have greatly discounted the pricing due to the City size and
low expected bidding volume.  We have priced it for either one user or for two.  For Project Evalua;on you
can have an unlimited number of evaluators and there is no licensing cost for evaluators. 
 
I will give you a call tomorrow to review the quote with you.
 
Best regards,
 
Tim
 
 
"This informaHon is Proprietary, ConfidenHal and for Government Review Only. Exempt from Release
Under the Freedom of InformaHon ACT (“FOIA”) Pursuant to 5 USC 552 (b) (4)"

https://www.facebook.com/cityofsweethome/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCqoNH2BKfRb6iG9qHimzflA?view_as=subscriber
https://twitter.com/CityofSweetHome
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PlanetBids Price Quote for City of Sweet Home, OR – December 13, 2022
 

PB System™ Module(s) User License(s) One-Hme Setup Fee* Cost**
Vendor Management, Bid Management,
Contract Management, Project
Evalua;on 

Up to 1 $1,000
(*Discounted from $3,500)

$ 6,475/Year 1

Vendor Management, Bid Management,
Contract Management, Project
Evalua;on 

Up to 2 Waived
(*Discounted from $3,500)

$ 7,975/Year 1

“Quick Quote” License Up to 1 Incl. $ 575 /Year1

DocuSign add-on to Contract
Management
(Requires Account from DocuSign)  

Up to 1 Incl $ 1,500/Year 1

** The discounted prices in this quote are only valid if the City of Sweet Home does not require changes to the standard
PlanetBids Support Services Agreement. Agreement modifica;ons or use of customer forms necessitates addi;onal legal
and administra;ve costs and tracking requirements, so such agreements are not eligible for discounts.  An amended
quota;on will be provided upon receipt of any requested changes. 
 
*As an addi;onal incen;ve, we are pleased to offer a reduced setup and training fee for Vendor Management and Bid
Management.
** Commitment requires signing of a 3-year non-cancellable Support Services Agreement.  Annual renewal price increase
of 3% each year.
Offer expires on January 31, 2023
 
 
Setup and Training
- Agency Portal
- Preliminary setup for user access, management, and func;onal access
- Online training, up to 2-hours for PB System™ - Vendor Management and Bid Management modules
- Online training, up to 1-hour for PB System™ - Contract Management module
- Online training, up to 1-hour for PB System™ - Project Evalua;on Management module
 
Value-Added Benefits**
- Unlimited number of solicita;ons/bids
- PB System™ agency users and vendor support for the dura;on of the contract
- Immediate and free access to all vendors/contractors
- Sooware updates and enhancements

OpHonal
- “Read Only” user license: $500/Year/User (Provides access to; view vendor informa;on/data, bid ac;vi;es and repor;ng features)    
- Addi;onal Online User Training: $750, up to 2-hours session
- Quick Quote user license:  $575/Year/User
- Full access user license: $1,775/Year1/User
  (Pricing subject to change each year) 
 
Third Party Commodity Codes
If the City of Sweet Home chooses to u;lize the NIGP Codes, it is responsible to purchase a license for the NIGP Codes
directly from NIGP, unless a license has already been purchased. Not applicable for free codes such as NAICS, SIC or
homegrown.
 
Process/Next Step
Upon approval by the City of Sweet Home to proceed, PlanetBids will forward a Support Services Agreement (SSA) for
review and signing by the customer, followed thereaoer by a project schedule.
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Your Strategic Partner 

   Tim Goodwin
   Sr Sales Execu;ve 
   818.839.8937
   ;mg@planetbids.com

 
Schedule a Demo  | Our PB System™  | Knowledge Webinars   |  Case Studies   
 
The Agile eProcurement System – PB System™ 
The en;re auachment to this E-mail transmission and the contents hereof may be privileged and/or confiden;al informa;on intended only for the
personal and confiden;al use of the individual or en;ty iden;fied above.  
 

mailto:timg@planetbids.com
https://calendly.com/planetbids-demo?month=2021-05&date=2021-05-17
https://solutions.planetbids.com/pb-system-solutions/
https://solutions.planetbids.com/webinar/
https://solutions.planetbids.com/case-studies/

